From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: FW: Arch glengormley
Date: 16 May 2024 16:59:25

CAUTION - This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

Sent from my Galaxy

From:
Date: 16/05/2024 16:58 (GMT=+00:00)
To: anyrimandnewtownabbey@jinfrastructure-ni.gov.uk
Subject: Arch glengormley

To whom it may concern,

As summer approaches, [ write as a concerned Glengormley resident about the extended
period of time the Orange Order Arch in Glengormley town centre will be erected.

Glengormley is a neutral space, yet year after year many residents in Glengormley are
subjected to the Orange Order Arch being put up in the middle of the town centre - along
with a multitude of illegal flags. The police facilitate this every year, yet it is then
impossible under current regulations to remove these flags once they go up. It is a total
farce.

To add to this, last year on the evening the Orange Order Arch went up, stalls were erected
next to the Ulster Bank building at which loyalist paraphernalia was being sold.

I also understand there are planning issues with this Arch every year in that DFI grants
approval via legislation for it to be erected for a set period (usually 28 days), and thereafter
it needs planning permission to remain up - yet this approval is never sought, and no
enforcement action is ever taken. My concern is that once again this Arch will go up, and
remain up for longer than is necessary or legally allowed.

Glengormley is not the same as it was when this Orange Arch was first erected in the town
centre in 1983. Figures from the 2021 Census show that Catholics represent the majority
religious makeup of the Glengormley district electoral area (42%) - compared to
Protestants (34%) and None or Others making up the remaining 24%.

Look forward to hearing from you in relation to the points raised.

Kind regards,
X



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: CM: Orange Order Arch
Date: 11 May 2024 13:00:43

CAUTION ? This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please
report for investigation.

To whom it may concern,

As summer approaches, I write as a concerned Glengormley resident about the extended period of time the
Orange Order Arch in Glengormley town centre will be erected.

Glengormley is a neutral space, yet year after year many residents in Glengormley are subjected to the Orange
Order Arch being put up in the middle of the town centre - along with a multitude of illegal flags. The police
facilitate this every year, yet it is then impossible under current regulations to remove these flags once they go
up. It is a total farce.

To add to this, last year on the evening the Orange Order Arch went up, stalls were erected next to the Ulster
Bank building at which loyalist paraphernalia was being sold.

I also understand there are planning issues with this Arch every year in that DFI grants approval via legislation
for it to be erected for a set period (usually 28 days), and thereafter it needs planning permission to remain up -
yet this approval is never sought, and no enforcement action is ever taken. My concern is that once again this
Arch will go up, and remain up for longer than is necessary or legally allowed.

Glengormley is not the same as it was when this Orange Arch was first erected in the town centre in 1983.
Figures from the 2021 Census show that Catholics represent the majority religious makeup of the Glengormley
district electoral area (42%) - compared to Protestants (34%) and None or Others making up the remaining
24%.

Look forward to hearing from you in relation to the points raised.

Kind regards,



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: Concerned resident
Date: 10 May 2024 12:54:54

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
Concerned resident

Sent from my iPhone



From: Brett, Phillip

To: Ayton, Richard
Subject: Glengormley Arch
Date: 10 April 2024 16:18:49

CAUTION - This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

I am writing, as | do each year, to express my support and the support of those who
elected me, for annual application for the Glengormley Arch.

The Arch plays an important role in the cultural life of my town and for generations,
has been put up to celebrate our rich and diverse history.

| trust, as with each year, this will be approved for the limited period of time, to allow
this important cultural and historical celebration to be marked in a respectful and
inclusive manner.

Kind regards,

Phillip Brett MLA
Member for North Belfast

ihillii.brettﬁmla.niassembly.gov.uk

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/PhillipBrettMLA  Twitter:
https://twitter.com/PhillipBrett21

All personal information you provide to the Constituency Office of Phillip Brett MLA will be
handled in line with GDPR 2018.



I
-
25% April 2024

To Whom It May Concern.

We write to you as elected members from the Glengormley Urban, Macedon, Threemilewater DEA’s and
also the MLA for the Belfast North Constituency.

Our correspondence to DFl is in regard to constituent concerns raised with us, as rumours are circulating
regarding a decision being taken imminently in regard to the erection of Carnmoney District Orange
Arch in Glengormley Town Centre.

This arch has been a mainstay of the village for over 100 years. It was previously located at the Ballyclare
Road Antrim Road Junction, but was moved to the present location to facilitate the Hightown Road
junction many years ago. We have included a photograph of the original “Flower Arch” as a reference to
the arch original location. For reference you can see the now Euro Car Wash at the fork in the road. This
is proof that this arch has been pretty much in its current location for over 100 years and dispels the
myth that it is a recent addition to the village.




This Arch has been erected for over 100 years without incident, and we see no reason why this would
change. We have consulted with many businesses in the area who have no objection to the Arch, along
with the overwhelming majority of local residents. We have consulted with community groups in the
area who have no objection and will send support under separate cover.

The Orange Order conduct the Arch opening as part of their annual Mini Twelfth celebrations in late
June and this passes off without incident and minimal disruption in the area, which can be attested to by
PSNI NPT. The District have all relevant permissions, inspections and insurances in place to allow
erection of the arch, use competent contractors and engage with PSNI and DFI to ensure the safe
erection of the arch. The Arch is not up for a great length of time and causes no material disruption to
the businesses or residents of the town.

We firmly believe that a shared future, by any reasonable definition, means that Orange and Unionist
culture should be facilitated not prevented. The Arch is a mainstay of the village and is part of the rich
fabric and culture of the wider Unionist Community. The fact that a very very small minority in our
society cannot accept this is no reason to remove it.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact myself, or any of the below
listed representatives.

Yours Faithfully,

On behalf of the below listed representatives

Alderman Mark Cosgrove Glengormley DEA Philip Brett MLA Belfast North

ClIr Alison Bennington Glengormley DEA Alderman Paula Bradley Glengormley Urban
Clir Matthew Brady Macedon DEA Clir Ben Mallon Macedon DEA

Cllr Robert Foster Macedon DEA Alderman Stephen Ross Threemilewater DEA
Clir Mark Cooper Threemilewater DEA Cllr Sam Flanagan Threemilewater DEA

Clir Stephen Cosgrove Threemilewater DEA



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Date: 16 May 2024 16:56:04

CAUTION — This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

Dear Sir / Madam,

I have written this letter to voice my concern that the Orange Order Arch in Glengormley
will once again be erected and remain erect for longer than is legally allowed.

I am a local Glengormley resident and this Orange Arch being allowed to remain up every
year, in contravention of planning permission approval, is not acceptable.

Please advise why this continues to remain the case and why it does not come down once
the stipulated DFI granted period has expired?

As well as this, I have also outlined below various other reasons why this Orange Arch
should not be erected for any longer than necessary given the negative connotations
associated with it :

« Large amount of illegal flags are put up alongside it, with the police just standing by
every year and allowing this community relations issue to be created

* Heightens tensions and the possibility of actual conflict amongst young people in the
Glengormley area

* Adverse impact on community relations within Glengormley and good work being done
to stamp out sectarianism

* Traffic disruption and impact on local businesses in the town centre when this Orange

Arch is going up and being taken down

Please accept this letter on behalf of myself, and no doubt hundreds of other residents in
Glengormley, who object to this Arch being allowed to remain up any longer than is
required or legal.

Thank you.



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Date: 10 May 2024 09:55:58

CAUTION — This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

Dear Sir /Maddam,
RE: Orange Arch in Glengormley

As a life long time resident of Glengormley and a person involved in various voluntary
originations in the area spanning over thirty years , I would like to raise an objection to the
erection of the Orange Order Arch in the centre of Glengormley for the following
reasons:

1) A large section of the community find the arch intimidating.

2) The Arch is kept up for approximately up to three months, well past the 28 day
statutory legal obligations and thus as a resident I must ask is the DFI actively assisting
the breaking of planning regulations and guidelines.

3) The arch fosters sectarian tension in a flash point area especially among the youth.

4) The arch portrays Glengormley as a Unionist strong hold , which as can be seen by
council elections is not the case.

5) The arch creates a chill factor for non unionist and as such has a negative impact on the
businesses in the village.

6) The PSNI close the toad for the erection of the arch and stand by while flags via a
cherry picker which is used to erect the arch put flags on DFI lampposts which is illegal.

If the Orange order lodge and individuals who apply for planning permission which to
erect the arch outside there lodge , I would have no objection, however the lodge is not
based in village Glengormley and use the arch as a opportunity to bring outside bands into
the the centre of Glengormley in a area were a large number of the residents do not wish
to see such bands parade in the area.

By way of historical context, the arch was moved from Queens Park a mainly Unionist
area to centre of Village during the heighten tension of Ulster says no strike of 1985, the
demographics of Glengormley have changed dramatically since.

If the DFI do grant permission, please note if 28 days statutory obligations is not adhered
to, I am putting your office on notice that I reserve the option to take legal action against
your department for non implantation of planning regulation .

Yours Faithfully

P.S Please note I do not wish my address to be released to any third parties in relation to
this matter as it could put my family safety at risk.



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: Notice of objection to Glengormley Orange Order Arch
Date: 09 May 2024 18:16:05

CAUTION - This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

FAO. DFI Section Engineer, Northern Division
Dear Sir,
I trust this finds you well.

I live in Glengormley_ and write to voice my concerns
about the Orange Order Arch in Glengormley that 1s soon due to go up again.

My particular concern relates to the length of time it remains up.

Glengormley is a shared space and should remain neutral. Whilst everyone has a right to
celebrate their culture, this divisive Orange Arch should not be going up in June and
remain up until September.

That is a totally disproportionate timeframe given the demographics of the Glengormley
Urban area.

Under DFI's own Road Service policy and procedures document relating to the erection of
arches, the Glengormley arch should only be up for the 28 day period it is legally bound to
be up. For it to remain up after that requires planning permission which, in all my years
living here, is never sought. Why can't DFI take this arch down once the 28 day period has
expired if there is no planning approval for it to be up a single day after that?

Illegal flags also go up along with this Arch - with the police just facilitating this. This
causes massive frustration on the part of the community I come from. These flags are also
an eyesore, provocative and intimidating and represent a total distortion of the religious
make up of the Glengormley district electoral area.

Demographics from the recent 2021 Census that show the religious makeup of the
Glengormley Urban DEA to be 41.7% Catholic, 34.3% Protestant with None/Other
making up the other 24%. This trend is also highly likely to continue given the wider
findings from the Census.

Please confirm if this fully verifiable demographic Census data information is taken
account of in your decision making as to whether this arch goes up at all - at the very least
this information strengthens the case for drastically reducing the amount of time it is up.

Yours sincerely,




From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: Orange Order Arch - Glengormley
Date: 10 May 2024 12:16:28

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
Subject: Orange order arch
Date: 10 May 2024 10:14:08

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
Subject: Orange Order Arch in Glengormley
Date: 10 May 2024 19:25:29

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

Sent from Outlook for Android



From:

To: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey
Subject: Orange Order arch in Glengormley
Date: 10 May 2024 12:39:55

CAUTION ? This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please
report for investigation.

To Whom It May Concern,

With summer on the horizon, I feel compelled to express my concerns as a resident of Glengormley regarding
the prolonged presence of the Orange Order Arch in our town center.

Glengormley has always prided itself on being a neutral and inclusive community. However, it's disheartening
to witness the recurring spectacle of the Orange Order Arch dominating our town center, accompanied by an
influx of illegal flags. Despite the annual recurrence of this issue, it seems that little action is taken to address it
effectively. The police, unfortunately, appear to facilitate this situation without recourse, leaving residents
feeling powerless in the face of what amounts to a mockery of the rules.

Adding insult to injury, last year saw the erection of stalls near the Ulster Bank building, peddling loyalist
paraphernalia on the very evening the Orange Order Arch was raised. This further exacerbates the tensions and
discomfort felt by many in our community.

Moreover, it has come to my attention that there are recurring planning issues surrounding the erection of the
Arch. While initial approval may be granted for a limited period, it is concerning that subsequent planning
permissions are neither sought nor enforced. This raises fears that the Arch will once again exceed its lawful
duration, causing unnecessary division and discord in our community.

Glengormley has evolved significantly since the Orange Arch first appeared in 1983. Recent census data
underscores the diverse religious makeup of our community, with Catholics comprising the majority. It's crucial
that our public spaces reflect this diversity and foster an atmosphere of inclusivity and respect for all.

I sincerely hope that these concerns are given due consideration and that meaningful steps are taken to address
the issues raised.

Yours sincerely,



From: DfI Roads Antrim & Newtownabbey

To:
Subject: RE: Carnmoney District Arch
Date: 16 May 2024 22:31:00

ocor IR

It was nice to meet you on Friday 10th May at the Multi Agency Meeting held by Paul Girvin MP
in Mossley Pavilion.

| apologise for not replying earlier but as | explained to you that day, | had been off on leave and
was unable to attend the meetings on the dates requested. You asked about the processing of
your application for the Traditional Arch in Glengormley and | explained | was working on it in
line with Departmental Policy. You asked for a timeframe, and | explained that as this was over
the guidance period of eight weeks, | was seeking further clarification.

Last year 2023 your application was restricted to eight weeks in line with Departmental policy
and this was explained to your representative ||| li| ' exclained at that time any further
applications would be restricted.

Thanks

Richard Ayton MCIHT

Section Engineer

Network Services Antrim & Newtownabbey
Northern Division

20 Castle Street

Antrim

BT41 4JE

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:14 AM

Tos Ayton, Richard

Subject: Carnmoney District Arch

CAUTION — This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns,
please report for investigation.

Hello Richard
The officers of Carnmoney District No 25 would like to arrange a meeting with
yourself asap to discuss the current Arch permit application process, and the way



forward for future permit applications.

If possible we would like to hold the meeting in Mossley Orange Hall to facilitate our
members. | have suggested the following dates

Friday 3" May at 7pm.

Tuesday 71" May at 7pm.

Friday 101" May at 7pm.

Tuesday 14th May at 7pm. or if suitable any Sunday afternoon in May at 2pm.

Please let me know if holding a meet is possible.

Yours

District Secretary.
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Application for consent to place a traditional arch over a road

The Roads (Northern Ireland) Order 1993, Article 73
Please read the notes overleaf before completing this form

Applicant’s details.
Name:
CARNMONEY DISTRICT LOL No. 25.

Address:
BALLYCRAIGY PROTESTANT HALL,

Phone Number:

Office Bearer’s / Representative’s Details.
Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Phone Number:

Location of Proposed Works:
GLENGORMLEY CENTRE, ANTRIM RD.

Brief Details of Proposed Works:

GLENGORMLEY.

ERECTION OF ANNUAL DISTRICT ARCH AND REMOVAL OF THE SAME, ANTRIM RD,

18TH JUNE 2024.
Time Required to Install:
3 HOURS.

Proposed Date for Removal! of Works:
3RD SEPTEMBER 2024.

Time Required to Remove:
3 HOURS.

Ref No. of Attached Drawing (2 copies):

Proposed Date to Commence instaliation of works:




Is the erection of the proposed structure connected in any way with the manifestation of
any religious or other belief? If so, please give details:

Name of any relevant religious organisation:

Is the applicant a member of such organisation? YES/NO

Is it proposed to hold any ceremony or event associated with the proposed structure?
YES/ME-

If so, please give full details below including the date or dates and the numbers of persons
expected to attend:

CARNMONEY DISTRICT LOL No. 25 - MINI TWELFTH & ARCH OPENING, TUESDAY 25TH
JUNE 2024, - 350 PEOPLE.

CARNMONEY DISTRICT LOL No. 25 - TWELFTH OF JULY MORNING CELEBRATIONS,
FRIDAY 12TH JULY 2024, - 180 PEQOPLE.

ASODLBEELLEVUE BRANCH, DERRY DAY MORNING, SATURDAY 10TH AUGUST 2024. -70
PEOPLE.

THE ROYAL BLACK INSTITUTION, RBP. 136, RBP. 298, RBP 310, ROYAL BLACK
SATURDAY MORNING, SATURDAY 315T AUGUST 2024. - 150 PEOPLE.

i enclose:
1. A statement from a Chartered Civil / Structural engineer regarding the
safety of the structure.
|X 2. Confirmation from insurers that the structure in question is covered, for
the period of its erection by Third Party Liability Insurance to the value of
£5,000,000.

3. Monetary deposit of £100

4. Qutline drawings.




i hereby apply for consent to carry out the above works.

Signature of Applicant / Office Bearer / Representative Date 03/04/2024

Authority if acting for an Organisation or Company

Using your personal information

The personal information supplied on this application form will be used to process and manage
your application and any subsequent consent or refusal of consent.

For Traditional Arch’ applications we may consult with local community/political representatives
and the PSNI as part of the consideration process and therefore, we may share your persanal
information with them.

We will not disclose or share your information to any company or body outside of the
Department for Infrastructure, its legal representatives and the consultees described above,
except where required te do so by law. {The Prevention and Detection of crime)

We will only retain your data for as long as necessary to process your application and in line with
our Retention and Disposal Schedule.

if you have any questions in respect to our privacy notice, or how your personal information is
being processed, you can find our privacy notice at:

If you have any other privacy concerns you can contact the Department for Infrastructures
Department Data Protection Officer at:

Dfl Data Protection Officer, Room 506, Clarence Court, 10-18 Adelaide Street, Belfast BT2 8GB
Telephone: 028 9054 0806
Email:




- THE ROADS (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1993, ARTICLE 73
Application to fix or place a Traditional Arch over a Road

Guidance Notes for Applicants

1. The fixing and placing of such apparatus is subject to Article 73 of the Roads (NI) Order
1993, Copies are available from HMSO.

Any person who carries out such works without the consent from the Department shall
be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine. This does not apply
to anything done in relation to a road which is not a special road by those referred to
in Article 73 {2)(b) of the Roads {NI) Order 1993.

2. All applicants shall complete and submit to the relevant Section Engineer this application
form setting out:-
(a) The proposed location of the arch.
(b) The name and permanent address of the applicant.
{c) The duration of the proposed erection.
{d) The Office held by the signatory (in cases where application is made on behalf of an
organisation).

3. If consent is granted it shall be subject to conditions as seems to the Department to be
adequate for securing the safety and convenience of traffic.

4. In all cases conditions will be laid down to cover the following items:-

(a) Signing of the works for the erection and removal of the arch to ensure traffic control
and safety.

(b) Excavation or damage caused to the road or footpath surfaces.

{c) Permanent Reinstatement of the excavations or damaged areas and removal of the
arch.

{d) Maintenance of the arch and the road and footway surfaces.

(e} Investigation of the existence of apparatus belonging to utility organisations and
provision for their protection, where appropriate.

(f) Certification of safety and fitness for purpose from a Chartered Civil / Structural
Engineer.

(@) Providing proof of adequate insurance.

5. Depending on the nature of the arch it is proposed to erect, the applicant may be
required to:-
(a) Lodge a deposit of £100 with the Department.
(b) Provide outline drawings.
{c) Erect and / or dismantle the Arch on specific dates and times.

8. Notwithstanding the above general information there may be other conditions necessary
due to the nature of the applicant’s specific proposal.



Applicants are advised that traditional arches erected for a period exceeding 28 days may .
require planning permission. Accordingly they are advised to contact the nearest
Divisional Planning Office.

Where consent is granted, applicants will be obliged to indemnify the Department in
accordance with Article 73(9) of the Roads (NI} Order 1993.

Any person aggrieved by the refusal of the Department to give its consent under Article
73(2){a) of the Roads (NI} Order 1993 or any condition subject to which any such consent
is given may within 21 days of receiving notice thereof, appeal to the Planning Appeals
Commission by notice in writing under Article 84 of the Roads (NI) Order 1993.



20" February 2024

Dear Sir,

Orange Arch, Glengormley

The above structure was inspected in relation to its general structural condition most
recently on 7% February 2024.

The Arch spans the main Antrim Road, adjacent to the Glen Inn in Glengormley Village.
It is approximately 40 years old. From a structural perspective the Arch consists of two
“A” frame tubular steel legs, approximately 18 metres apart in the pavement either side
of the Antrim Road. The legs are made from 112 x 5 CHS posts approximately 7.5 metres
high and horizontally braced at one-third intervals. The Arch spanning the Antrim Road
consists of a lattice type girder made of box section uprights and diagonal braces.
Original plans indicate that all the connections are made with 6 mm fillet welds. The
Arch has a horizontal top chord and a curved bottom chord that forms a girder 2.4 metres
deep at the kerbside and 1.64 metres deep at the centre of the road. The clearance above
the road is 5.7 metres at the kerbside and 6.2 metres at the centre of the road.

The “A” frame legs are slotted down over smaller tubular steel feet that are cast into a 2.6
metre x 1.0 metre x 0.9-metre-deep concrete base using 4 No. 20 diameter holding down
bolts at each leg below pavement level. When the Arch is not in use the feet remain
covered below pavement level by manhole covers. The covers are positioned 2 metres
back from the kerb. The girder Arch has three sections that are bolted together with
friction grip bolts before being lifted into place.

The Arch is to be erected around 6 June 2024. The Arch will be routinely serviced, and
any necessary maintenance carried out before erection. There is no evidence of rusting or
pitting of the structural members. The sections are adequately sized and the joining and
fixing of steel elements appears to be satisfactory. Although there may be a little lateral
movement under severe wind conditions these would be acceptable for this type of
structure, The Arch, if properly maintained and serviced, should remain fit for purpose
for many more years.

BSc; PhD; CEng; MIMechET MIM; MIE



TLDallas

[nsurance since 1919 63 McloneBl;ﬁggr
BT9 6SA

Tel : 02890 380 980

www tldallas.com

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

April 2023

Re: Carnmoney District LOL 25 - Orange Arch Committee

We are the Risk and Insurance Managers for the above clients and have pleasure in confirmed the details
of their insurance arrangements. These are stated below:

Public Liability

Insurer : Aviva

Policy Number : 25183849CHC

Expiry Date : 30 April 2025

Limit of Indemnity : £5,000,000 (any one occurrence / in the

annual aggregate for Products Liability)

Third Party Property Damage Excess : £250

Please note that this letter has been prepared to serve the purpose of a confirmation of insurance in force at the date of this letter
which is subject to the terms and conditions of the insurance policy. We therefore accept no responsibility for any inadvertent or
negligent act, emor or omission on our part in preparing the statement or for any loss, damage or expense incurred by the recipient
arising from reliance on the information given. We remain solely the agent of our Client and owe no lega! duty or otherwise lo any
third party.

Should the insurance cover be cancelled, assigned or changed in any way during the period of insurance neither we nor the insurers
accept any abligation to notify any recipient.

Yours Sincerely

TL Dallgs (M) Limited is an Appainted Repiesentative ol IL Dollas & Co Limited

N Registered Qffice: Dallos House. Low Moor. Bradfard, B0 2 JHF
Repisiered in England No: 09739895

TL Dolics & Co uimiled is aulhorised ond regulcied by the Financial Conducl Authority



From: Councillor Robert Foster

To: Ayton, Richard

Cc: Alderman Stephen Ross; Alderman Mark Cosgrove
Subject: Support letter for Glengormley Arch

Date: 26 April 2024 07:43:44

Attachments: image528406.pna

image665494.pna
Letter to DFI re Arch March 24.pdf

CAUTION - This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please report for investigation.

Good Morning Richard

Please find attached, a letter of support from local elected representatives, in support of Glengormley Arch.
Can you acknowledge receipt of same

Best regards

Robert

Sent from my iPhone

. IANBC L
Councillor Robert Foster 080

Antrim Civic Cenftre, 50 Stiles Way, Antrim. BT41 2UB
Mossley Mill, Carnmoney Road, Newtownabbey BT36
5QA

T: Anfrim: 028 9446 3113/Newtownabbey: 028 9034 0000
M: 07846 084 545

E: robert.foster@antrimandnewtownabbey.gov.uk

=

www.anfrimandnewtown: gov.uk/gdpr.












Cllr Robert Foster
Mossley Mill,
Carnmoney Road North,
Carnmoney.
Newtownabbey.

BT36 5QA

robert.foster@antrimandnewtownabbey.gov.uk

25" April 2024

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




mailto:robert.foster@antrimandnewtownabbey.gov.uk



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

O 7 LA

On behalf of the below listed representatives

Alderman Mark Cosgrove Glengormley DEA Philip Brett MLA Belfast North

ClIr Alison Bennington Glengormley DEA Alderman Paula Bradley Glengormley Urban
Cllr Matthew Brady Macedon DEA Clir Ben Mallon Macedon DEA

Cllr Robert Foster Macedon DEA Alderman Stephen Ross Threemilewater DEA
Clir Mark Cooper Threemilewater DEA Cllr Sam Flanagan Threemilewater DEA

Clir Stephen Cosgrove Threemilewater DEA
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